From: Karen Giles

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:23 PM

Subject: Egyptian Trust — Schedule of Benefits Effective September 1, 2010 and
January 1, 2011

Attachments: BRONZE PLAN EFF 1-1-11.pdf; BRONZE PLAN EFF 9-1-10.pdf; GOLD

PLAN EFF 1-1-11.pdf; GOLD PLAN EFF 9-1-10.pdf; PLATINUM PLAN EFF
1-1-11.pdf; PLATINUM PLAN EFF 9-1-10.pdf; SILVER PLAN EFF 1-1-
11.pdf; SILVER PLAN EFF 9-1-10.pdf

- ‘ MERITAIN" J
HEALTH

This email is being sent to all of the Superintendents, Board of Managers
Members and Bookkeepers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received
this email in error please forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista
Breakfield at the Metro East Service Office of Meritain Health to update the
contact information.

Dear Egyptian Trust Participating Employer Group ~

Attached are the Schedule of Benefits for the Platinum, Gold, Silver, and Bronze
Health Plans which become effective on September 1, 2010 and January 1, 2011.
Please keep in mind the Board voted on changes which will become effective on
September 1, 2010 and other changes that will become effective January 1, 2011. If
you are unable to open the attached files you may also click on the following links to
access the documents from www.egtrust.org.

Platinum Plan - Effective September 1, 2010
http://www.eqgtrust.org/SOB%20PLATINUM%20PLAN%20EFF%209-1-10.pdf
Platinum Plan - Effective January 1, 2011
http://www.eqgtrust.org/SOB%20PLATINUM%20PLAN%20EFF%201-1-11.pdf

Gold Plan - Effective September 1, 2010
http://www.egtrust.org/SOB%20GOLD%20PLAN%20EFF%209-1-10.pdf
Gold Plan - Effective January 1, 2011
http://www.egtrust.org/SOB%20GOLD%20PLAN%20EFF%201-1-11.pdf

Silver Plan - Effective September 1, 2010
http://www.eqgtrust.org/SOB%20SILVER%20PLAN%20EFF%209-1-10.pdf
Silver Plan - Effective January 1, 2011
http://www.eqgtrust.org/SOB%20SILVER%20PLAN%20EFF%201-1-11.pdf

Bronze Plan - Effective September 1, 2010
http://www.eqgtrust.org/SOB%20BRONZE%20PLAN%20EFF%209-1-10.pdf

Bronze Plan - Effective January 1, 2011




http://www.eqgtrust.org/SOB%20BRONZE%20PLAN%20EFF%201-1-11.pdf

The color coded copies are not yet available. Of course you are welcome to print
from the website. Also, we will be distributing copies to those who order the
Schedules via an order form (which will be forthcoming via email.) Please watch your
email for more important forms and updates coming your way. Thank you.
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